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Rivera, Maribel Fr3 e @5 3%
From: corphelp t_

Sent: . Tuesdaylanuary 18 2011 2:55 PM
To: 'Matthew Wahnon - ISR’
Subject: RE: Change of Address and Last Event

Thank you for your e-mail.

Although the Registered Agent's address can not be changed by e-mail, we are forwarding your request to the proper
section so that the principle place of business address can be updated. Instructions for changing the registered agent’s
address are at the end of this e-mail.

Because an annual report is not considered an “event,” our records will continue to show that the last event was CANCEL
ADM DISS/REV, which means you filed to cancel an administrative disselution in order to become active again.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form (Statement of
Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web page at

www. sunbiz.org for download‘ing (click “Print Filing Forms”). On the nextpage, choose Florida Corporation (Profit and
NonProfit), and tHen Change of a Registered Agent/Repistered Office. This filing cannot be done online; it must be
-sent through the mail. .

.

Thank you.
l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you racaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Matthew Wahnon - ISR [mailto:mattw@internetsalesresults.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address and Last Event

I did not add the N. (North) to my address of 275fl_‘N.!University Drive when I recently filed our Annual Report.

Can [ change this online? Also when you pull up ot Company it shows the last event as CANCEL ADM DISS/REV. Can
we please update this to simply active. Please let me know how | can cerrect this. Thank you for you help.

Company Name - InternetSalesResults.com, Inc.
Document Number - POB000054340

Sincerely,

Matthew Wahnon

InternetSalesResults.com

2754 N. University Drive, Coral Springs, Florida 33065

Office: 954-977-8000 / Cell: 954-295-3797 / Fax: 954-603-8871
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